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"Chris Schulte" <chris@latite.com>

02/11/2008 09:10 AM

<mo.madani@dca.state.fl.us>
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FW: Wind Mitigation Report

Mo, one of the changes I suggested & was agreed to was titling of chart 201.2...it doesn't appear
as though the change went in correctly..."spacing" was added to column one...it should have been
added to columns 3 & 4 instead...drop it off column one. Column 3 should read: Wind speed 110
mph or less supplemental fastener spacing shall be no greater than..."spacing" should be added to
column 4 in the same respect....

From: Jeff Blair [mailto:jblair@fsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 3:19 PM

To: Jim Carducci; Billy Cone; Rick Dixon; Bill Dumbaugh; Burt Logan; Mo Madani; Tim Reinhold; Richard
Reynolds; Jim Schock; Chris Schulte; Eric Stafford

Cc: Betty Stevens

Subject: Wind Mitigation Report




